
Sheridan County School District #2

Board Meeting
 

Date: April 10, 2017
Time:  6:00 p.m.

Place:  Central Office
 



Sheridan County School District #2 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

Central Office – Board Room 

April 10, 2017 

6:00 p.m. 
 

Agenda 
 

I. Call to Order 
A. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
II. Recognition 

A. Sheridan High School Musical - Don Julian 
B. Winter Sports Update - Don Julian 
C. University of Wyoming High School Summer Institute, Cameron Brown, Kelly 

Buchanan, Ammon Duncan, Morgan Irvine, and Talia Steel - Brent Leibach 
D. Daniels Scholar Recipients: Zach Gale, Behley Malkuck, and Anna Miech - Brent 

Leibach 
 

III. Approval of Agenda 
 

IV. Welcome – Audience Comments 
 

V. Consent Agenda Items 
A. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes - March 6, 2017 
B. Approval of Board Retreat Minutes - March 18, 2017 
C. Approval of Bills for Payment 
D. Acceptance of Out-of-State Tuition Request 

 
VI. Old Business 

A. Capital Construction Update (Information)  - Craig Dougherty  
B. Next Level Update (Information)  - Mitch Craft 
C. Approval of Policies (Action) - Traci Turk 
D. Additional Memorial Fund Scholarship Recommendation for 2016-17 (Action)  - Roxie 

Taft 
E. Playground Drainage Bid Award for Henry A. Coffeen (Action)  - Julie Carroll 

 
VII. New Business 

A. Summary of PTO/Board of Trustees Focus Groups (Information) - Craig Dougherty, 
Scott Stults, and Mitch Craft 

B. 2018-2019 School Calendar (Information)  - Scott Stults 
C. Approval of Board Meeting Schedule for 2017-2018 School Year (Action)  - Craig 

Dougherty 
D. Approval of Board Goals for the 2017-2018 School Year (Action)  - Craig Dougherty 
E. Milk Price Increase for the 17-18 School Year (Information)  - Roxie Taft 
F. All Day Kindergarten Pilot at Woodland Park Elementary (Action) - Mitch Craft 

 
VIII. Reports and Communication 

A. Board of Trustees 
1. Board Reports 

https://docs.google.com/a/scsd2.com/document/d/1FK2rfl-foakalzdsjDdK9-L94DmMrTy5AQG0J3hsOBs/edit?usp=sharing


a) 2017 NSBA Conference (Information) - Chairman Perkins 
2.  Committee Reports  
3.  Other 

B. PTO/Parents/Students/Organizations 
C. Site Administration and Staff 

 
IX. District Reports 

A. Superintendent 
 

X. Executive Session 
A. To Review Personnel Matters Pursuant to W.S. 16-4-405(a)(ii) 
B. To Consider or Receive any Information Classified as Confidential by Law, W.S. 

16-4-405(a)(ix) 
 
XI. Adjournment 
 
 
 

All Agenda items address Board Goals.  The goals are as follows: 
 

Teaching and Learning 
Resource Utilization 
Leadership Capacity 



Sheridan County School District No. 2 
                                      Board of Trustees 

Regular Monthly Meeting 

Ann Perkins, Chairman March 6, 2017                   Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 
 

 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

 
I. Call to Order 

The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees of Sheridan County School District #2 
was called to order at 6:00 p.m., Monday, March 6, 2017, in the Board Room at the Central 
Administration Office. Chairman Ann Perkins served as as the presiding officer. A quorum was 
determined to be present with the following attendees: 

 
Trustees: Administrators: 
Ann Perkins, Chairman 
Tony Wendtland, Vice-Chairman 
Marva Craft, Clerk 
Wayne Schatz, Treasurer 
Shane Rader 
Molly Steel 
Mike Sweeney 
Sue Wilson 

Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 
Scott Stults, Assistant Superintendent 
Mitch Craft, Assistant Superintendent 
Roxie Taft, Business Manager 
Traci Turk, Director of Special Services 
Julie Carroll, Facilities Director 
Coree Kelly, Technology Director 
 

  
Absent: 
Terry Burgess 

Absent: 

  
 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 

II. Recognition 
 

A. Achieving Success for All, Meadowlark Elementary - Craig Dougherty 
Superintendent Craig Dougherty said that in January Superintendent Balow recognized 
twelve Wyoming schools who had exceeding expectations for two years in a row on State 
Accountability.  Sheridan County School District #2 had two schools that received this 
honor:  Meadowlark Elementary and Highland Park Elementary.  Highland Park was 
recognized at the February board meeting, tonight Meadowlark Elementary and Casey 
O’Connor, Meadowlark Principal, were recognized for this honor.  Superintendent 
Dougherty invited Mr. O’Connor  to say a few words.  Principal O’Connor thanked the 
School Board and District Administration for their support, and recognized the Meadowlark 
Staff for their intense focus and hard work.  
 



              Board Minutes March 6, 2017

  

B. We The People, State Champions 2017 - Tyson Emborg 
Mitch Craft introduced Tyson Emborg, Sheridan High School We the People Coach, and 
recognized the We The People team for their recent state championship.  Mr. Emborg 
congratulated the students on their fourth consecutive We The People State Championships. 
He said they worked hard and earned this repeat championship.  Mr. Emborg thanked Kim 
Ferguson, his assistant coach, for her hard work and dedication to the Team.  
 
Hayden Hastings, State Wrestling Champion - Tyson Shatto 
Superintendent Dougherty invited Tyson Shatto, Sheridan High School Head Wrestling 
Coach, to recognize Hayden Hastings.  Mr. Shatto congratulated Hayden Hastings on his 
third state wrestling championship.   Mr. Shatto said Hayden’s ability to set a goal and 
achieve it through hard work and dedication is unmatched.  Hayden will wrestle for the 
University of Wyoming in the Fall. Mr. Shatto thanked the School Board, administration, 
Sheridan High School, and the community for supporting the wrestling program.  
 

III. Approval of Agenda 
 
TRUSTEE WILSON  MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA, AS 
PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED 
WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
 

IV. Welcome--Audience Comments 
 
 

V. Consent Agenda Items 
 

A. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes - February 6, 2017 
 

B. Approval of Bills for Payment 
General Clearing       $1,095,083.55 
Federal Fund          $105,607.69 
TOTAL:                   $1,200,646.24 
 
TRUSTEE CRAFT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA 
ITEMS, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE  STEEL SECONDED THE MOTION, AND 
IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
VI. Old Business 

 
A. Capital Construction Update (Information) – Craig Dougherty 

Superintendent Dougherty said that the district has continued to discuss the next phase of 
district projects. The Facility Plan meeting with the Construction Division of School 

2 
 



              Board Minutes March 6, 2017

  

Facilities is scheduled for later this month. Our discussion items will be the Sheridan High 
School (SHS) Auditorium updates, repairs to the Early Building Pool, SHS science wing 
renovations and boiler building upgrades, and planning for Sagebrush Elementary and 
Transportation building updates.  He said the district is planning to address Henry A. 
Coffeen Elementary drainage issues this spring. 
 
Superintendent Dougherty reported that we received news today that HB0058 passed the 
House and the Senate.  This bill includes $20.9 million slated for capacity needs, and $20.9 
million for component level funding.  He said he is more positive that the John C. Schiffer 
Collaborative School could be funded. Additionally, Superintendent Dougherty said that we 
believe that component level funding could provide funding for the SHS boiler system. 
 

B. Next Level Update (Information)  – Mitch Craft 
Assistant Superintendent Mitch Craft said that Mr. Scott Stults will present an update on the 
Early Childhood Liaison position at Sheridan College.  Assistant Superintendent Stults 
reported that he is working collaboratively with Sheridan College to select an Early 
Childhood Liaison to work between the school district, college, and local child care centers 
to enhance communication and school readiness for students.  Interviews were held last 
week, and two selected finalists will interview again this Friday.  The goal is to have the 
individual onboard by June 1st. This position is funded through Whitney benefits.  

 
C. Approval of Policies (Action) - Traci Turk 

FIRST READING 
Special Services Director Traci Turk reminded the Board of Trustees and audience of the 
process for policy approval. Mrs. Turk said that Policy EFDA - Payment/Debt School 
Lunch Collection Policy is a new policy that must be approved and given to parents by July 
1, 2017.  This policy will be distributed to families with end-of-the year report cards. 
Additionally, the policy will be in the student handbooks next year. 

 
TRUSTEE  WILSON  MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE POLICY EFDA - 
PAYMENT/DEBT SCHOOL LUNCH COLLECTION POLICY, ON FIRST 
READING, AS PRESENTED. TRUSTEE WENDTLAND SECONDED THE 
MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
Mrs. Turk said that Policy IGA - Curriculum Development, is being reviewed as part of the 
ongoing policy review process.  Some language changes were updated to align with current 
district practice. 
 
TRUSTEE  SWEENEY MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE POLICY IGA - 
CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT, ON FIRST READING, AS PRESENTED. 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 

3 
 



              Board Minutes March 6, 2017

  

Mrs. Turk said that Policy IHAMA - Drugs, Alcohol and Tobacco is recommended for 
deletion because the programming for the policy language is now taken care of through the 
Wyoming Department of Education’s Health Education Content Standards. 
 
TRUSTEE  CRAFT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE DELETION OF 
POLICY IHAMA - DRUGS, ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO, ON FIRST READING, 
AS PRESENTED. TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT 
CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE.  
 
Mrs. Turk said that Policy IJ - Learning Resources is being reviewed as part of the ongoing 
policy review process. The language was updated to align with current practice. 
 
TRUSTEE STEEL MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE POLICY IJ - LEARNING 
RESOURCES, AS PRESENTED. TRUSTEE  SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, 
AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
Mrs. Turk said that Policy JQ - Student Fees, Fines, and Charges is being reviewed to 
ensure alignment with the new EFDA Policy.  
 
TRUSTEE  WILSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE POLICY JQ - STUDENT 
FEES, FINES AND CHARGES, AS PRESENTED. TRUSTEE SWEENEY 
SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
Mrs. Turk said that there are four policies for second reading. She suggested discussing the 
changes made to Policy GCQA - Staff Reduction in Force and then approving that policy 
alone.  Mrs. Turk reported that the policy is the same as the amended policy that was 
presented last month. Trustee Wendtland made a motion to table this policy for another 
meeting because of Trustee Burgess’ absence. 
 
TRUSTEE WENDTLAND MADE A MOTION TO TABLE POLICY GCQA - 
STAFF REDUCTION IN FORCE UNTIL THE APRIL BOARD MEETING. 
TRUSTEE SWEENEY SECONDED THE MOTION AND IT CARRIED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
Mrs. Turk said there were no changes between first and second reading to Policy BEC - 
Executive Session, Policy GBJ - Personnel Records and Files, and Policy JEB - Entrance 
Age, and so she suggested approving them as a group. 
 
TRUSTEE WILSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE POLICY BEC - 
EXECUTIVE SESSION, POLICY GBJ - PERSONNEL RECORDS AND FILES, 
AND POLICY JEB - ENTRANCE AGE ON SECOND READING, AS PRESENTED. 
TRUSTEE RADER SECONDED THE MOTION AND IT CARRIED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

4 
 



              Board Minutes March 6, 2017

  

VII. Recess for Public Hearing on Facility Plan Being Submitted to the Wyoming School 
Facilities Commission 

 
TRUSTEE PERKINS MADE A MOTION TO RECESS THE MEETING FOR PUBLIC 
HEARING ON THE UPDATE SUMMARY FOR THE FACILITY PLAN TO BE 
SUBMITTED TO THE WYOMING SCHOOL FACILITIES COMMISSION AT 6:30 
PM. TRUSTEE CRAFT SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
A. Update Summary for Facility Plan to be Submitted to the Wyoming School Facilities 

Commission (Action)  - Julie Carroll 
Facilities Director Julie Carroll shared an update on the facility plan summary that is 
presented to the Wyoming State Facilities Department each year. Ms. Carroll provided an 
overview of the facility plan.  She reported that the John C. Schiffer Collaborative School is 
still #1 on the Needs Index, and Sagebrush Elementary is #5.  Other projects included in the 
facility plan are renovating the Sheridan High School (SHS) science classrooms; SHS boiler 
project (has been requested for the last four years); renovation of the Early Building Pool; 
planning items and security funding; transportation and maintenance building issues. Ms. 
Carroll pointed out  two of the main items under leases and property profiles: Henry A. 
Coffeen Elementary drainage and emergency funds for fire systems at SHS.  
 
Trustee Schatz asked if there are any major maintenance projects included in this plan.  Ms. 
Carroll said that Fort Mackenzie High School replacement and Sagebrush renovation would 
be capital project or component funding. She added that the boiler project will be 
component funding and major maintenance. The pool would be 10% major maintenance 
funds. Trustee Schatz inquired about auditorium enhancements and Ms. Carroll said the 
auditorium will mostly be funded from the Gollings Fund, if additional funds are needed 
they will be 10% major maintenance funds. 
 
TRUSTEE RADER  MADE A MOTION TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION AT 
6:45 PM. TRUSTEE WENTLAND SECONDED THE MOTION AND IT CARRIED 
WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
TRUSTEE WILSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE SUMMARY FOR 
THE FACILITY PLAN TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE WYOMING SCHOOL 
FACILITIES COMMISSION, AS PRESENTED. TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED 
THE MOTION AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
 

VIII. New Business 
 

A. Kindergarten Registration Update (Information) - Scott Stults 

5 
 



              Board Minutes March 6, 2017

  

Assistant Superintendent Scott Stults said that 213 students registered for kindergarten 
during the initial registration period, which was February 8th through 10th. Mr. Stults said 
that kindergarten enrollment is down approximately nine students from last year at this 
time, but typically about forty students enroll between this time of year and when school 
starts. Kindergarten screenings will be held at the school sites in late April.  The screenings 
include academic, vision, dental, and hearing screenings.  Supplemental screenings will be 
held April 25th and 26th at Sagebrush Elementary.  Trustee Wilson asked Mr. Stults if the 
post-registration count referenced in his board memo  was similar to the timing for previous 
year counts.  Assistant Superintendent Stults said that the timing is consistent.  
 

B. Memorial Fund Scholarship Recommendations (Action)  - Roxie Taft 
Business Manager Roxie Taft brought forward the following recommendations for 
scholarship levels for this year: 
 
Agnes Greisen Memorial Scholarships - The recommendation is for 19 scholarships of 
$1,500 each to be awarded to graduating seniors. 
 
Fred Chez Memorial Scholarship - The recommendation is for a $500 scholarship. 
 
Byron Chamberlain Memorial Scholarship - The recommendation is for a $300 scholarship. 
 
Kathryn Ann Skatula Memorial Scholarship - The Skatula family is offering  $1,000 
scholarship(s) for graduating students who plan to major in a music-related field. 
 
EMIT Technologies Scholarship - Scholarships given to graduating seniors whose parents 
are employees of EMIT. 
 
TRUSTEE CRAFT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE MEMORIAL FUND 
SCHOLARSHIP RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017, AS 
PRESENTED. TRUSTEE SWEENEY SECONDED THE MOTION AND IT 
CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 

C. Appointment to the School Risk Retention Program (SRRP) Joint Powers Board 
(Action)  - Roxie Taft 
Business Manager Roxie Taft explained the School Risk Retention Program (SRRP). She 
said we joined the SSRP last year to increase our buying power by purchasing insurance as 
a Joint Powers Board. Ms. Taft was appointed to represent Sheridan County School District 
#2 last year.  Ms. Taft recommended that John Camino take her position on the Joint 
Powers Board. 

 
TRUSTEE  STEEL MADE A MOTION TO APPOINT ASSISTANT BUSINESS 
MANAGER/HR COORDINATOR JOHN CAMINO TO REPRESENT SHERIDAN 
COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT #2 ON THE SCHOOL RISK RETENTION 

6 
 



              Board Minutes March 6, 2017

  

PROGRAM JOINT POWERS BOARD, AS PRESENTED. TRUSTEE SCHATZ 
SECONDED THE MOTION AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
 

IX. Reports and Communications 
 

A. Board of Trustees 
1. Board Reports 
Sue Wilson reported that she attended a PTO/Board Meeting at Highland Park 
Elementary recently.  A parent was in attendance that recently re-located from 
Billings. Trustee Wilson said the parent was very complimentary of the school.  The 
parent praised the academics at Highland Park and the opportunities available for 
students.  

 
Trustee  Steele commended Trustee Craft and the students on a successful musical 
last week.  

 
Trustee Schatz thanked administration for arranging the PTO/Board Meetings at the 
schools. Trustee Schatz said he attended at three schools, and that parents were 
positive, they love their schools, and they love their teachers.  Trustee Schatz also 
commended Facilities Director Carroll and her staff on the wonderful condition of 
the school buildings. 

 
2. Committee Reports 

a. Endowment Fund Committee (Information)  - Wayne Schatz & Susan 
Wilson 
Trustee Schatz said that through the generosity of our community we have 
the opportunity for the Gollings Endowment Fund.  This fund assists 
students to attend out-of-state activities. This year’s application period is 
open until June first. Trustee Schatz said that generally the committee has 
considered $1,000 for groups and $300 for individuals that have requested 
funds.  Two applications have been approved for $1,000 each: one for the 
Northwest Music Festival in Washington State, and the other for travel for 
the We the People Team.  The committee plans to talk more about this fund 
in June. 

 
b. Board Meeting Schedule Revised (Action) - Ann Perkins 

Chairman Perkins said that the Sheridan County Education Association 
(SCEA) leadership team suggested that we move the teachers’ roundtable 
meeting to April 24th. 
 
TRUSTEE PERKINS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE 

7 
 



              Board Minutes March 6, 2017

  

REVISED 2016-2017 BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE, AS 
PRESENTED. TRUSTEE WENDTLAND SECONDED THE MOTION 
AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
3. Other 
      There were no other reports. 

 
B. PTO/Parents/Students/Organizations 

There were no PTO/Parents/Students/Organization reports. 
 

C. Site/Administration/Staff 
There were no Site/Administration/Staff reports. 

 
 

X. District Administration Reports 
 

A. Superintendent 
1. Board Goal Updates (Information)  - Craig Dougherty 

Superintendent Craig Dougherty said that we continue to review the board goals 
at each meeting leading up to the Board Retreat in March. He explained that these 
goals are tied to the North Central Accreditation process, which is a requirement 
of the Wyoming Department of Education (WDE). Mr. Dougherty presented the 
Leadership Capacity goal and explained the milestones. The focus of this goal is 
on Board Professional Development through WSBA, NSBA, and presentations at 
board meetings. He said that he has reviewed the policy review process of other 
districts and he feels that our process is most inclusive and comprehensive. 
Superintendent Dougherty said that Special Services Director Traci Turk recently 
took this task on, and has done a wonderful job.  He commended her for her 
remarkable attention to detail.  

 
Superintendent Dougherty thanked the board for spending time in the schools, 
and for their work with legislators.  

 
With the close of the legislative session, Superintendent Dougherty said he 
appreciates the work of our local legislatures, and he thanked Roxie for her hard 
work during the session. He said he looks forward to honoring the hard work of 
our staff, and making sure we have a great budget for this year and the future.  

 
Mr. Dougherty said he attended the dress rehearsal for the Sheridan High School 
play.  He commended Trustee Craft and the students for a wonderful play. 
 

TRUSTEE PERKINS MADE A MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 
7:03  P.M. TO TO CONSIDER PERSONNEL MATTERS PERTAINING TO THE 

8 
 



              Board Minutes March 6, 2017

  

APPOINTMENT AND/OR EMPLOYMENT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EMPLOYEES, PURSUANT TO W.S. 16-4-405(a)(ii) AND TO CONSIDER OR 
RECEIVE ANY INFORMATION CLASSIFIED AS CONFIDENTIAL BY LAW, 
PURSUANT TO W.S. 16-4-405(a)(ix).  TRUSTEE WENDTLAND SECONDED THE 
MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE.  
 

 
XI. Executive Session: 

 
The Board went into Executive Session at 7:03 p.m. to address personnel matters.  

 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ MADE A MOTION TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION AT 
7:38 P.M.  TRUSTEE STEEL SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE.  
 
The meeting reconvened at 7:38 p.m. 
 
TRUSTEE RADER MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE REVISED PERSONNEL 
ACTION REPORT, AS PRESENTED. TRUSTEE WENDTLAND SECONDED THE 
MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 

 
XII. Adjournment: 

 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 7:39 P.M. 
TRUSTEE SWEENEY SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:39 p.m. 

 
 
 
        ______________________________________ ___________________________________ 
 
  Chairman Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9 
 



              Board Minutes March 6, 2017

  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT 

REVISED 
March 6, 2017 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: 
 
APPROVALS: 
 
Bradley Gregorich Principal Effective 
Henry A. Coffeen and Story 1.0 FTE 07/01/2017 
Schools 205 days 
 
Early Notice Incentive Resignations: 
 
Heather Nicole Thomas Principal Effective 
Sheridan Junior High School 1.0 FTE 06/30/2017 

261 days 
 
PROFESSIONAL STAFF: 
 
Early Notice Incentive Resignations/Retirements: 
 
Mary Herden Technology Support Coordinator Effective 
District 1.0 FTE 06/30/2017 

261 days 
 
Coree Kelly Technology Director Effective 
District 1.0 FTE 06/30/2017 

261 days 
 
CERTIFIED STAFF: 
 
Approvals: 
 
Mallory Painter Teacher-Title I Effective 
Henry A. Coffeen School .63 FTE 02/27/2017- 

65 days 06/05/2017 
 
 

10 
 



              Board Minutes March 6, 2017

  

Early Notice Incentive Resignations/Retirements: 
 
Brittany Canfield Teacher-2nd Grade Effective 
Sagebrush School 1.0 FTE 06/05/2017 

185 days 
Erin Cummings Teacher-Elementary Orchestra Effective 
Henry A. Coffeen, Highland Park, 1.0 FTE 06/05/2017 
Meadowlark, Sagebrush and 185 days 
Woodland Park Schools 
 
William “Steve” Davies Teacher-Business-Technology Effective 
Sheridan Junior High School 1.0 FTE 06/05/2017 

185 days 
 
David Hoeft Teacher-Physical Education/Health Effective 
Sagebrush and Story Schools 1.0 FTE 06/05/2017 

185 days 
 
Debra Hoeft Teacher-Language Arts Specialist/Reading Effective 
Woodland Park School Recovery 06/05/2017 

1.0 FTE 
185 days 

 
Matthew Johnson Teacher-English Effective 
Sheridan High School 1.0 FTE 06/05/2017 

185 days 
 
Terry Martin Teacher-Math Coordinator Effective 
District 1.0 FTE 06/05/2017 

185 days 
 
Dustin Metesh Teacher-Special Education Effective 
Sheridan Junior High School 1.0 FTE 06/05/2017 

185 days 
 
 
Mallory Nelson Teacher-Language Arts Effective 
Sheridan Junior High School 1.0 FTE 06/05/2017 

185 days 
 

 
 

11 
 



              Board Minutes March 6, 2017

  

 
CLASSIFIED STAFF: 
 
Approvals: 
 
Troy Carter Maintenance Mechanic-Repair Coordinator Effective 
District 8 hours/day 03/06/2017 

261 days 
 
Jeffrey Korp Custodian Effective 
Meadowlark School 8 hours/day 02/13/2017 

261 days 
 
Robert Powell Custodian-Maintenance Helper/ Effective 
District Replacement Custodian 02/13/2017 

8.0 hours/day 
261 days 

 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Sarah Mercer Paraprofessional-ESL to Effective 
Sheridan Junior High School Paraprofessional-Special Education 02/20/2017 

Behavior 
7.0 hours/day 
176 days 

 
Jacee VanDyke Executive Assistant to the Superintendent Effective 
Administration Office 8.0 hours/day, 261 days to 8.0 hour/day 07/01/2017 

200 days 
  

Resignations: 
 
Barbara Rathbun Paraprofessional-Special Education Effective 
Ft. Mackenzie High School and 7.0 hours/day 03/14/2017 
The Wright Place 176 days  
 
Jennifer Steel School Nurse Effective 
Sheridan Junior High School, Fort 7.2 hours/day 03/10/2017 
Mackenzie High School and the 180 days  
Wright Place 
 
 

12 
 



              Board Minutes March 6, 2017

  

 
Shauna Trujillo Paraprofessional-Special Education Effective 
Sheridan Junior High School Behavior 2/17/2017 

7.0 hours/day 
176 days  

 
Retirements: 
 
Pamela Harper Custodian-Head Effective 
Ft. Mackenzie High School and 8.0 hours/day 03/06/2017 
The Wright Place 261 days 
 
Terminations: 
 
Dawn Smith Custodian Effective 
Sheridan Junior High School 8 hours/day 03/06/2017 

261 days 
 

EXTRA DUTY 2016-2017 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
Isaac VanDyke Track-Grade 6-8-B Coach-SJHS 

  
MEADOWLARK SCHOOL 21ST CENTURY AFTER SCHOOL STAFFING       
2016-2017 

 
Name Position  
Victoria Benedict Paraprofessional  
Kayla Bowie Paraprofessional (Student Teacher) 
Cyndi Clements Teacher - Substitute 
Jamie Fortman Teacher 
Ralinda “Jean” Harvey Paraprofessional 
Jessica Odom Teacher 
Addrienne Sims Teacher 
Christine Spielman Teacher 

 
 
 
 

13 
 



              Board Minutes March 6, 2017

  

 
SHERIDAN JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL AFTER SCHOOL STAFFING       
2016-2017 

 
Name Position 
Hailey Knape Paraprofessional-After School Detention Substitute (General Fund) 
 
SHERIDAN JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL EXTENDED SCHOOL YEAR (ESY)        
STAFFING 2016-2017 

 
Name Position 

           Andrew Wallenkamp               Teacher 
  

SHERIDAN HIGH SCHOOL AFTER SCHOOL SOCIAL-EMOTIONAL      
CARE PROGRAM STAFFING 2016-2017 

 
Name Position 
Anne Travis                            Teacher 
Michael Swan                         Teacher 

 
 

 
 

14 
 



Sheridan County School District No. 2 
                                      Board of Trustees 

Board Retreat 

Ann Perkins, Chairman March 18, 2017                   Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 
 

 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees of Sheridan County School District #2 
was called to order at 8:32 a.m., Saturday, March 18, 2016, in the Ranch at Ucross.  The 
presiding officer was Ann Perkins, Chairman.  A quorum was determined to be present with the 
following attendees: 

 
Trustees: Administrators: 
Ann Perkins, Chairman 
Tony Wendtland, Vice-Chairman 
Wayne Schatz, Treasurer 
Terry Burgess 
Shane Rader 
Molly Steel 
Mike Sweeney 
Susan Wilson 
 

Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 
Scott Stults, Assistant Superintendent 
Mitch Craft, Assistant Superintendent 
Roxie Taft, Business Manager 
Traci Turk, Director of Special Services 

Absent: 
Marva Craft, Clerk 

Absent: 
 

 
 

II. Regular Session 
 
During regular session the following items were discussed: Computer Science Pilot Report; 
Statewide PLC Efforts; Principals’ Academy; 2017-2018 AdvancEd Board Goals; 2017-2018 
Board Meeting Schedule; and Legislative Update, including the budget impacts. 
 
The new PLC Live contract with Casey Reason was discussed. 
 
TRUSTEE WILSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGREEMENT FOR 
ADVANCEMENT OF PROFESSIONAL COMMUNITIES AND VIRTUAL 
COLLABORATION WITH CASEY REASON, AS PRESENTED. TRUSTEE SCHATZ 
SECONDED THE MOTION AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 

 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ MADE A MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 
1:08 P.M. TO CONSIDER PERSONNEL MATTERS PERTAINING TO THE 



              Board Minutes March 18, 2017

  

APPOINTMENT AND/OR EMPLOYMENT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYEES 
AND TO CONSIDER ACCEPTING OR TENDERING OFFERS CONCERNING 
WAGES, SALARIES, BENEFITS, AND TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT DURING ALL 
NEGOTIATIONS, ALL PURSUANT TO W.S. 16-4-405. TRUSTEE STEEL SECONDED 
THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
 

III. Executive Session 
 

The Board went into Executive Session at 1:08 p.m. to cover personnel matters.  
 
TRUSTEE WILSON MADE A MOTION TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION AT 
2:10 P.M.  TRUSTEE STEELE SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH 
A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 2:10 p.m. 

 
 

IV. Adjournment 
 

TRUSTEE BURGESS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE PERSONNEL ACTION 
REPORT, AS PRESENTED.  TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND 
IT PASSED WITH A UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
TRUSTEE STEELE MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 2:11 P.M. 
TRUSTEE SCHATZ SECONDED THE MOTION, AND IT CARRIED WITH A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
____________________________________ _____________________________________ 

Chairman Clerk 
 

 
 
 
 

2 
 



              Board Minutes March 18, 2017

  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT  

March 18, 2017 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: 
 
APPROVALS: 
 
Rebecca Adsit Principal Effective 
Sheridan Junior High 1.0 FTE 07/01/2017
School 261 days  
 
Retirement: 
 
Darlene Jordan Accountant and Benefits Specialists Effective 
Administrative Building 1.0 FTE 06/30/2017 to 

261 days 09/30/2017 
 
CERTIFIED STAFF: 
 
Changes/Transfers: 
 
Mallory Painter Teacher-Title I Effective 
Henry A. Coffeen School .63 FTE to 1.0 FTE 03/13/2017

55 days 
 
CLASSIFIED STAFF: 
 
Approvals: 
 
Jamie Ostermyer Secretary-Principal Effective 
Meadowlark School 8 hours/day 03/20/2017  

195 days  
 
            Herbert M. Haines Custodian - Graveyard Effective 
            Sheridan Junior High School 8 hours/day 03/20/2017 
 261 days 

 
 

 
Changes/Transfers: 

3 
 



              Board Minutes March 18, 2017

  

 
Jose Escoto Hernandez Paraprofessional-ESL Effective 
Highland Park Elementary 6.75 hours/day to 7 hours/day 03/20/2017 

176 days  
 

Resignations: 
 
Molly Frazer Paraprofessional-General (3 hours/day) Effective 
Henry A. Coffeen School and Paraprofessional-Title I (5 hours/day) 03/17/2017 

8 hours/day 
176 days 

 
Kasey Hansen Paraprofessional-Office Effective 
Sagebrush School 6.5 hours/day 03/24/2017 

176 days 
 

Terminations: 
 
Tyler Cooper Paraprofessional-Special Education Effective 
Meadowlark and Highland Park Behavior 03/18/2017 
Schools 7.0 hours/day 

176 days 
 

EXTRA DUTY 2016-2017 
 
Approvals: 

 
Name Position 
Kathy Barker CNA Coordinator-Clinical Time with Students 

            Santiago Michelena Golf-Assistant Coach 
 

Changes: 
 

Name Position 
Megan Muth Golf-Assistant Coach 

 
MEADOWLARK SCHOOL 21ST CENTURY AFTER SCHOOL STAFFING       
2016-2017 

 
Name Position 
Judith Willis Afterschool Site Coordinator  

4 
 







 

   

DATE: April 3, 2017 
  
TO: Board of Trustees 
  
FROM: Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 
  
SUBJ:            Capital Construction Update (Information) 
 
District Projects and Future Planning 
We have had several Board Capital Construction Committee meetings and have been discussing the 
next phase of projects and future planning.  The projects in planning and design phase are the SHS 
auditorium, repairs to the Early Building Pool, SHS science wing renovations and boiler building 
upgrades. The commission did approve the component level funding list and the high school boiler 
project was included, which amounts to $1,442,675.00. Please see the attached Component Project 
Prioritization List.  
 
Collaborative School 
The construction of the John C. Schiffer Collaborative School remains unfunded and there was last day 
legislation that prohibits any new construction for alternative schools until 2019. We are working with 
our local legislators as well as the facilities department on acquiring funds prior to that. In addition, as 
we continue to work with the state facilities commission it has become very apparent that due to the 
physical condition of old Highland Park, we may need to move the Fort Mackenzie and Wright Place 
students to a temporary facility.  As a result, we have been working with Sheridan College regarding 
space for the alternative school. They have found temporary (up to two years) classroom space in their 
current facilities for Fort Mackenzie, but not the Wright Place.  Therefore, if we do move, the Wright 
Place will be housed in the Early Building at the junior high.  We feel this is the best educational 
decision, as it allows our alternative high school students to be housed on the campus of our college, 
which would follow the plan that we have been developing over the last three years. In addition, our 
alternative junior high students will be in a 'school within a school' as well as providing them more 
opportunities to a wider array of elective offerings.  Principal Lake and Mr. Stults shared the possibility 
of this plan with FMHS/tWP staff as well as with parents. If any of these recommendations come to 
fruition, we will be bringing this to the full board for action in May or June.  

 
 

https://drive.google.com/a/scsd2.com/file/d/0B6XtCfl9yycSekRVT2RxUXlLZ00/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/scsd2.com/file/d/0B6XtCfl9yycSekRVT2RxUXlLZ00/view?usp=sharing




 

 
DATE: April 3, 2017 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Mitch Craft, Assistant Superintendent 
 
SUBJ: Next Level Update (Information) 

 
At your April Board of Trustees meeting, Sheridan High School Graduation Coach Curt Mayer will be on 
hand to present an annual update of his work. 



 

 
 
DATE: April 4, 2017 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Traci Turk, Special Services Director 
 
SUBJ: Approval of Policies  (Action) 

 
The following policies are being recommended for first reading: 
 

DJ Purchasing 
DJ-P Purchasing Procedures 
DJGA Vendor Relations 
EI Insurance Management 
IJJ Equipment, Supplies and Instructional Materials (DELETE) 

 
The following policies are being recommended for second reading: 

 
EFDA Payment/Debt School Lunch Collection Policy 
GCQA Staff Reduction in Force 
IGA Curriculum Development 
IHAMA Drugs, Alcohol and Tobacco (DELETE) 
IJ Learning Resources 
JQ Student Fees, Fines and Charges 
 

 



Policies - 
First Reading

 

























Policies - 
Second Reading

 









































  

DATE: April 3, 2017 
  
TO: Board of Trustees 
  
FROM: Roxie Taft, Business Manager 
  
SUBJ:            Additional Memorial Fund Scholarship Recommendation for 2016-2017 (Action) 
  
The Joan Curtis Memorial Scholarship 
The family wishes for a $1,000 scholarship to be given to a student who will be entering the nursing 
program at Sheridan College.  
 
I ask that the board approve this additional scholarship, so the scholarship committee can gather 
applications for this to be awarded to a 2017 graduate. 
 
 
 



   

DATE: April 4, 2017 
  
TO: Board of Trustees 
  
FROM: Julie Carroll, Facilities Director 
  
SUBJ:            Playground Drainage Bid Award for Henry A. Coffeen (HAC) (Action) 
 
Please see the attached letter from TSP architects and the attached bid tabulation sheet.  I recommend 
that the board award the bid to Barnum Construction Services, LLC, for an amount of $215,000.00. 
This project is funded with capital dollars through the HAC state capital construction project and it will 
begin this spring with projected completion before school starts in August. 

https://drive.google.com/a/scsd2.com/file/d/0BwUFCZJ5P62GVjVYM0UyWUJqTjA/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/scsd2.com/file/d/0BwUFCZJ5P62GYTRXaGxSekJhZWpUSFFsS21DQnREUlNNam5z/view?usp=sharing


 

 

April 6, 2017 
 
 
 
 
Julie Carroll 
Facilities Director 
Sheridan County School District #2 
201 N. Connor St., Suite 100 
Sheridan, WY 82801 
 
Re:  Henry A. Coffeen Elementary School Drainage Design 
 
 
Dear Julie: 
 
As your project Architect, we have reviewed the following information pertinent to the above 
referenced project: 
 

 Construction bids  

 Bid tabulations 

 Supplemental Bidders Information, provided by Barnum, Inc.: 
o Lead Superintendent’s Resume 
o List of Subcontractors 
o Prime Bidder’s Certificate of Residency 
o References and Experience 

 
After review of the provided List of Subcontractors, Barnum, Inc. appears to have met the 70/30 
requirement to be considered a Wyoming Resident Contractor.  Contractor Certificate of 
Residency has been provided.  All other supplemental information listed above has been 
received, reviewed by us, and appears to be in order.  To the best of our knowledge, Barnum, 
Inc. has complied with all applicable project and statutory requirements. 
 
Based on this information we would recommend award of the aforementioned to Barnum Inc. 
for the contract amount of Two Hundred Fifteen Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents 
($215,000.00). There were no alternates as a portion of this work.  
 
Let me know if we can be of further assistance in keeping this project moving forward. 
 
Very truly yours, 

TSP 
Mark Averett 
Principal/Senior Architect 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Design Redefined 

 

 

1 S Scott St 
Sheridan, WY  82801 

 
ph (307) 672-6496 
fax (307) 672-7487 

 

teamtsp.com 

 
 

Architecture 

Engineering 

Planning 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Marshalltown, IA 
Marshall, MN 

Minneapolis, MN 
Rochester, MN 

Omaha, NE 
Rapid City, SD 

Sioux Falls, SD 
Sheridan, WY 

 

 

mailto:tspthree@teamtsp.com


Henry	A.	Coffeen	Elementary	School	Drainage	Design	(#4911721)
Owner:	Sheridan	County	School	District	No.	2
Solicitor:	TSP,	Inc.
04/05/2017	02:00	PM	MDT

Section	Title UofM Quantity
Barnum	Construction	

Services	L.L.C. Hot	Iron Dale	Weaver	Inc
LJS	Concrete	&	

Excavating COP	Wyoming	LLC

Base	Bid Ea 1 $215,000.00 $222,254.53 $228,928.00 $247,000.00 $320,906.00



 
DATE: April 3, 2017 
  
TO: Board of Trustees 
  
FROM: Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 

Scott Stults, Assistant Superintendent 
Mitch Craft, Assistant Superintendent 

  
SUBJ: Summary of PTO/Board of Trustees Focus Groups (Information) 
  
We will be reporting the summary of the meetings that board members and administration had 
with Sheridan County School District Schools’ Parent/Teacher Organizations over the course of 
the 2016-2017 school year.  



 
DATE: April 3, 2017 
  
TO: Board of Trustees 
  
FROM: Scott Stults, Assistant Superintendent 
  
SUBJ: 2018-2019 School Calendar (Information) 
  
The Calendar Committee has met several times and we are proposing two options (see attached)               
for the 2018-2019 school calendar. Please review and provide me any feedback as it is our intent                 
to post these two options on our district website for staff, parents and community members to                
cast their vote. 
 
The major difference between the two are the dates of spring break. 
 
Option A  
Spring Break - March 11-15 (aligned with Sheridan College) 
 
Option B 
Spring Break - March 25-29 (immediately follows the end of 3rd Quarter) 
 

https://drive.google.com/a/scsd2.com/file/d/0B6XtCfl9yycST3M5a1ZacUZDUFAzekZEQTNud1lmcDFReGY4/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/a/scsd2.com/file/d/0B6XtCfl9yycSdm0tUkU3eWJQU2gwVU5KMHpsSnpza2JWT0tv/view?usp=sharing


 
DATE: April 3, 2017 
  
TO: Board of Trustees 
  
FROM: Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 
  
SUBJ: Approval of Board Meeting Schedule for 2017-2018 School Year (Action) 
 
Please find attached the Board meeting schedule and calendar for the 2017-2018 school year that 
was reviewed at the Board Retreat. I will request that you take action to approve it at the April 
10th board meeting. For the school year calendar view, please click here. 
 

https://drive.google.com/a/scsd2.com/file/d/0B6XtCfl9yycSVXd6QnJXUVhiQVU/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1bymz0ak0mw0nf6KOYG3gIHk61noMPLqAAodwDFi06HY/edit


 
 

 

Tentative 

Board Meeting Schedule 

2017-2018 
 

Meeting Date Type of Meeting Location Time 
August 14 Regular Central Office 6:00 p.m. 
September 11 Regular Central Office 6:00 p.m. 
October 2 Regular Central Office 6:00 p.m. 
October 16 Legislative Roundtable Central Office 6:00 p.m. 
November 6 Regular Central Office 6:00 p.m. 
December 4 Regular Central Office 6:00 p.m. 
January 15 Regular Central Office 6:00 p.m. 
(TBD) Sheridan College Board Sheridan College 6:00 p.m. 
February 5 Regular Central Office 6:00 p.m. 
March 5 Regular Central Office 6:00 p.m. 
March 24 Board Retreat Ucross Ranch All Day 

April 9 Regular Central Office 6:00 p.m. 
April 23 Teachers’ Roundtable Central Office 6:00 p.m. 
May 7 Regular Central Office 6:00 p.m. 
June 18 Regular Central Office 6:00 p.m. 
July 18 Regular/Budget Hearing 

Adoption 
Central Office 6:00 p.m. 

 

Central Office is located at 201 North Connor Street, Suite 100 
 



                         
 

 
 

       
 
 
 
 
 

                
 

 
  August 2017 
 
  S    M     T    W      T      F      S                            
                 1      2       3      4      5          
  6      7     8      9   10  11  12          
13   14   15    16 17  18    19       
20 21    22    23  24  25    26      
27 28    29  30   31 
 
 
  September 2017 
 
  S  M  T  W   T  F  S 
                                  1    2      
  3   4   5    6      7    8   9      
10 11    12  13   14  15   16    
17 18  19  20    21 22 23           
24 25 26 27    28  29    30 
 
 
  October 2017 
 
  S  M   T   W   T   F   S                                              
  1   2   3   4      5      6      7   
  8   9 10  11    12  13  14   
15 16 17 18    19    20    21   
22  23 24 25    26    27    28     
29 30 31 
  
 
  November 2017 
 
  S  M   T  W   T   F  S 
        1      2      3      4        
  5   6      7    8   9 10    11  
12 13 14    15    16 17    18     
19 20 21 22    23    24  25         
26 27 28 29    30   
 
 
  December 2017 
 
  S  M  T  W  T  F  S 
                    1      2       
  3   4   5   6   7   8   9     
10 11 12 13 14 15 16   
17 18 19 20 21 22 23  
24 25 26 27 28 29 30   
31 
 
 
  January 2018 
 
  S  M  T   W   T   F   S            
    1   2   3   4      5   6       
  7   8   9 10 11 12 13      
14 15 16 17 18 19 20     

 21 22 23 24 25    26 27        
28 29 30 31 

 
              New Teacher 
              Teacher In-Service Days (No School) 
  Vacation 
        Snow Days 

        __   Begin/End of School Year/End of                             
        Quarter 
                  Early Dismissal Day 
 The first day of school will be a full day. 
8/18  First Day New Teachers  
8/22  First Day Teachers  
8/22-28   Teacher In-Service (NO SCHOOL)  
8/29  School Begins  (Full Day) 
9/4  Labor Day  
10/9  Teacher In-Service (NO SCHOOL) 
11/2         K-12 Parent/Tchr Conf. (early 

dismissal) 
11/3  K-12 Parent/Teacher Conferences 
11/22-24   Thanksgiving Break  
12/23-1/7   Christmas Break  
1/19  Teacher In-Service (NO SCHOOL) 
2/22          K-12 Parent/Tchr Conf. (early 

dismissal) 
2/23  K-12 Parent/Teacher Conferences 
3/12-16   Spring Break    
3/30  Good Friday  (early dismissal) 
5/26  Fort Mackenzie Graduation                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
5/27         SHS Graduation 
5/28    Memorial Day 
6/1  School Ends  
6/4  Teacher In-Service (NO SCHOOL) 
6/5 & 6   Snow Days  
                                              
 
         185  Teacher Days 
       175 Student Days 
  
      1st   Quarter Ends  10/27-  42 days 
  2nd  Quarter Ends  1/18  -   45 days 
  3rd  Quarter Ends   3/30  -  44 days 
  4th  Quarter Ends   6/1  -   44 days 
      

 
            
                 February 2018 

 
  S  M  T   W  T  F  S 
                1      2  3    
    4    5   6    7  8      9    10 
  11 12  13 14  15 16   17  

18 19  20 21   22 23 24  
25 26   27 28    

 
 
          March 2018 
 

  S  M  T  W  T  F  S 
                 1     2      3                 
 4    5   6     7     8  9 10 
11  12 13    14 15 16 17  
18 19 20    21 22 23 24  
25 26   27    28   29 30  31 

   
 
   April 2018 
 

  S  M  T  W  T  F   S            
  1   2      3   4   5   6   7      
  8   9    10 11 12 13 14     
15 16    17 18 19 20 21   
22 23    24 25 26  27   28 
29    30  

  
 
   May 2018 
 

  S  M  T   W  T   F    S     
            1     2      3       4      5      
  6   7      8     9     10    11    12 
13 14    15   16    17   18 19  
20  21    22   23 24 25   26 
27 28    29    30   31 

 
 
   June 2018 
 

  S  M   T  W  T   F   S 
                              1    2                1   2   
  3   4      5      6   7   8      9   
10 11    12    13 14 15 16  
17 18     19    20 21 22 23 
24 25     26    27 28    29  30 
 

 
   July 2018 
 

  S  M  T  W  T   F   S    
  1  2   3   4   5   6   7   
  8  9  10  11 12 13 14   
15 16 17 18 19  20 21   
22 23 24 25 26 27 28       
29 30 31  

August 2017 - July 2018 
www.scsd2.com 

 
Regular Board Meeting 

Leg, College, Teacher, Retreat 

 
 

 Excellence and Accountability 

T1   11/17   56 days 
T2   2/16     51 days 
T3   6/1       68 days 



 
DATE: April 3, 2017 
  
TO: Board of Trustees 
  
FROM: Craig Dougherty, Superintendent 
  
SUBJ: Approval of Board Goals for the 2017-2018 School Year (Action) 
 
Following the input received at the Board Retreat, please find attached below the Board Goals 
for the 2017-2018 school year: 
 

● Leadership Capacity Board Goal 
● Resource Utilization Board Goal 
● Teaching and Learning Board Goal 

 
Please see these three main goals highlighted in the attached diagram. I will ask that you take 
action to approve the goals at the April 10th Board meeting. 
 
 

https://docs.google.com/a/scsd2.com/drawings/d/1Ks-s__0n5mw5BHQhHg8CkHApCFgQmCVQ4uTlb6F_s2E/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1T0_lR_LYaLDz3xp1c_tljdhaViNIdpd5IrmPgN8lLbo/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1EdVvJswy50qzg2KOzs3AMxwpcjXalXuquk-3YyiS1iY/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1xlhPl2QJJRo0x1S7_q0YytOohPUGgwGzXDB4E2nUgt0/edit?usp=sharing


LEADERSHIP CAPACITY BOARD GOAL 
 

Leadership Capacity Goal:  SCSD #2 will exhibit and monitor the district role in promoting 
academically-focused leadership. 
 
Discussion:  The Board of Trustees believes that, as a public entity, the District is responsible to 
the Sheridan community to model and provide governance and leadership that is consistent and 
coherent. Board policy needs to be congruent with administrative priorities and procedures. 
There should be a feedback loop to ensure the ongoing evaluation and refinement of the degree 
to which board policy is implemented with fidelity and results. The Board of Trustees holds 
regular and proactive communication with stakeholders as a top priority, including 
communication from Trustees and district administration.  
 
The District has worked to provide a world-class education to the students of SCSD #2. This is 
reflected in policy and procedure. Another example of proper governance is that the district has 
worked hard to be accountable to the public in regard to expenditure of taxpayer dollars. 
 
2017-2018 Projections: 

 
1. The Board will reach the goal of two-thirds of its members reaching certified board 

member status with regard to school board professional development.  This requires 
50 points based on the WSBA development recognition program. * 

2. The Board will continue its progress through policy review and approval, 
emphasizing public and staff awareness and input. 

3. The Board will continue its participation in state and National School Board 
Association matters to maintain its focus on governance and leadership. 

4. The Board will continue its advocacy with the state legislature on matters of vital 
interest to the District. 

 
 
*SMART Goal 



RESOURCE UTILIZATION BOARD GOAL 
 
 
Resource Utilization Goal: By their very nature, school districts consider human capital 
(teachers and other staff) their most valued resource. SCSD #2 will continue to recruit and retain 
high quality teachers and staff. Model professional development programs, with the support of 
Professional Learning Communities (PLC), which build teachers’ capacity for success and 
learning for all students, will be used to develop and upgrade our teachers and staff. The District 
has established and will continue to improve its training programs for all teachers as a support 
system and to meet the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) mandates for highly qualified 
teachers.  SCSD #2 will continuously monitor the financial aspects of the District. 
 
Discussion: SCSD#2 believes the fundamental purpose, the single organizing idea, that unifies 
and guides the work of this District, is ensuring high levels of learning for all students. Focusing 
efforts on effective staff development programs and PLC best practice will provide significant 
long-term benefits to the District. The Excellent Staff and Resources Goal will be used to 
strengthen PLC, teacher and staff performance. 
 
Professional development and PLC support for all teachers through implementation of ongoing, 
sustained training programs can have tangible benefits for the District, including a decrease in 
the rate of turnover, a reduction in costs for recruiting and hiring additional teachers, and, most 
importantly, improved teaching and learning. Teachers who receive PLC development and staff 
development, consistently report that their teaching has improved, that they become more 
thoughtful and reflective, and that their students have improved achievement. The District’s 
professional development program begins from day one with a well-designed induction program, 
which benefits not only the beginning teacher, but the mentor teacher as well. 
 
Hattie (2012) identified three ‘big ideas’ in Visible Learning for Teachers, as follows and we 
must apply these ideas to our daily work. 

● The fundamental purpose of schools is to ensure that all students learn; not merely that all 
students are taught.  Student learning must be the lens through which educators look 
when examining all of their practices, policies, and procedures. 

● Schools cannot help all students learn, if educators work in isolation.  Schools must 
create structures and cultures that foster effective educator collaboration--collaboration 
that focuses on factors within our sphere of influence to impact student learning in a 
positive way. 

● Schools will not know whether students are learning unless they are clear on what 
students must learn, and unless teachers continually gather evidence of that learning, and 
then use the evidence: 

o to better meet the needs of students through systematic instruction and 
enrichment; and 

o to inform and improve the individual and collective professional practice of 
educators. 

 



The Board of Trustees believes that as a public entity, we are responsible to the taxpayers of 
Sheridan County and the state of Wyoming to be fiscally prudent and accountable with our 
education dollars. 
 
The District has worked to provide a competitive salary and benefit package that not only attracts 
quality staff, but rewards those who have continually worked hard educating the students of 
SCSD #2.  The district has also worked hard to be accountable to the public in regard to 
expenditures of taxpayer dollars. 
 

2017-2018 Projections: 
 

1. The Board will continue to monitor revenues and expenditures with a goal of maintaining 
a 15% cash reserve level, as reported in the January 2017 Audit Report.* 

2. The Board Budget Committee will continue to work closely with the Business Manager to 
provide a competitive salary and benefit package to maintain the thirty-year earning 
power of the certified salary schedule in the top ten school districts in the state, as 
published by the WEA and reported at the 2018 Board Retreat.  * 

3. The District will continue to partner with the University of Wyoming and other 
universities in supporting pre-service teachers at the elementary and secondary levels. 

4. The district will offer professional development that focuses on PLC teams and 
administrators gaining a deeper understanding of the need for achieving the most rigorous 
standards, the impact of technology on daily instruction, and the necessary formative 
assessment protocols that will result in improved student learning. 

5. Sheridan County District #2 will be hosting a PLC leadership institute in August for 
Wyoming principals and superintendents. A national level presenter will lead education 
leaders in training specific to improving PLC work, and therefore student learning, across 
the state. 

6. The District will continue to study the state education accountability and assessment 
legislation.  

7. The Board will continue to monitor legislation that may affect the finances or operations 
of the District.  

 
 

*SMART Goal 



TEACHING AND LEARNING BOARD GOAL 
 

Teaching and Learning Goal:  SCSD #2 will continuously promote student learning as the 
primary focus of every staff member in the school district. 
 
Discussion:  The Board of Trustees is committed to helping all students reach their potential 
both academically and in many other aspects of human endeavor. This goal is at the center of the 
board’s philosophy, policy, and action. 
 
While each goal is important, student learning is the most important goal for the school district. 
It is the essence and prime mover of everything in which the school district engages. The Board 
sets policy to promote and actualize student learning. The Board prioritizes expenditures based 
on opportunities to maximize student learning. The Board hires all staff with an eye towards 
optimizing student learning. The Board regularly expects and anticipates reports from the central 
office and site administration on the degree to which students learn the core and elective 
curricula. 
 
2017-2018 Projections: 

1. The District will maintain its ordinal position as first among large (4A) school 
districts in the state in 2017-2018.* 

2. The District will make progress towards reaching its academic (SMART) goals in 
100% of the schools in 2017-2018.* 

3. The District will make progress towards reaching its graduation rate goal of 100% 
completion in 2017-2018. * 

4. District administrators will report to the Board on programs and interventions that 
improve student achievement in the core academic subjects. 

5. The Board will continue its advocacy with the state legislature to fund school districts 
that demonstrate the priority for student learning. 

6. The Board will monitor the effectiveness of district administration in evaluating 
teachers based on effective measures of student learning. 

 
 
*SMART Goals 



Resource Utilization
● Deepening our Professional Learning 

Communities
● Continuing to Provide Competitive 

Salary/Benefits
● Continuing to Monitor Internal Controls 

and Procedures
● Utilizing Technology Resources for 

Effective Instruction and 
Communication

Leadership Capacity
● Maintaining Policy Input Process
● Continuing Board Governance 

Development
● Building Culture Throughout Leadership
● Improving Professional Development of 

Trustees

Teaching and Learning
● Improving Graduation Rate
● Expanding Formative Assessments to 

Other Disciplines
● Achieving SMART Goals
● Responding to Accountability Demands



  

DATE: April 3, 2017 
  
TO: Board of Trustees 
  
FROM: Roxie Taft, Business Manager 
  
SUBJ:            Milk Price Increase for the 2017-2018 School Year (Information) 
  
Students who purchase a meal in our lunch or breakfast program are provided a milk as part of that 
purchase. However, we do charge students 35 cents for any extra milk they purchase or if they purchase 
a milk to drink with their sack lunches. 
 
Our last increase to milk prices took place in the fall of 2015. Since that time, our cost for white milk 
has increased 8 cents per carton and chocolate milk 2 cents per carton. Based on cost increase trends, 
we predict that we will be losing money on milk by August of 2017. 
 
Based on these figures, I am recommending an increase to 40 cents per carton. This change in price will 
be disclosed in each of our handbooks. When you approve the handbooks, you will be approving this 
price change.  
 
 
 



 
DATE: April 3, 2017 
  
TO: Board of Trustees 
  
FROM: Mitch Craft, Assistant Superintendent 
  
SUBJ: All Day Kindergarten Pilot at Woodland Park Elementary (Action) 
 
Woodland Park Elementary School requests approval from the Board of Trustees to pilot all day 
Kindergarten during the 2017-2018 school year. Kindergarten students currently attend school 
from 7:55 to 1:45. The pilot would shift their finish time to 2:55, which aligns with the dismissal 
time for grades 1-5. We have vetted this pilot concept for impact in the following areas:  
 

● Instructional enhancements 
● Kindergarten teachers 
● Specials staff 
● Daily schedule 
● Transportation 
● Parent considerations 

 
Woodland Park Principal Paige Sanders and I will be available at the Board meeting to discuss 
the pilot proposal. 



Draft
Personnel
Action
Report

 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT 

April 10, 2017 
 

1 
 

PROFESSIONAL STAFF: 
 
Approvals: 
 
Miranda Sessions Woodward   Speech Language Pathologist   Effective 
District    1.0 FTE     08/18/2017 
    187 days 
 
CERTIFIED STAFF: 
 
Resignations: 
 
Sara Koehler    Teacher-Title I/Strength in Numbers Effective 
Henry A. Coffeen, Meadowlark 1.0 FTE     06/05/2017 
and Woodland Park Schools 185 days   
 
CLASSIFIED STAFF: 
 
Approvals: 
 
Traci Farris    Paraprofessional-Special Education  Effective 
Ft. Mackenzie and the Wright  7 hours/day (3.5 hours/day Ft. Mackenzie  04/04/2017 
Place Schools    and 3.5 hours/day at the Wright Place) 
    176 days 
 
Judith Willis    Paraprofessional-After School Program Effective 
Meadowlark School   Site Coordinator    03/20/2017 
    3.0 hours/day 
     
Resignations:  
 
Sarah Bishop    Technology-SIS Data Technician  Effective 
District    8 hours/day     05/26/2017 
    261 days 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXTRA DUTY 2016-2017 



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT 

April 10, 2017 
 

2 
 

 
Approvals: 

  
Name  Position 

 
Curt Mayer  Weight Room-4th Quarter 
Scott Soderstrom  Weight Room-4th Quarter 
  
 
Resignations 2017-2018: 

  
Name  Position 
Jory Turk  Swimming-Boys Assistant Coach 
Jory Turk  Swimming-Girls Assistant Coach 

 
 
SUMMER STEM CAMP-ELEMENTARY STAFFING 2016-2017 

 
Name  Position 
 
Darcie Achord  Teacher 
Megan Garnhart  Teacher 
Abigail (Mowry) Hurley  Teacher 
Jennifer Jones  Teacher 
Tara King  Teacher 
Sara Koehler  Teacher 
Megan Mohr  Teacher 
Breanna Powell  Teacher 
Brianna Reed  Teacher 
Emily Swinyer  Teacher 
 
SUMMER STEM CAMP-JUNIOR HIGH  STAFFING 2016-2017 
 
Name  Position 
Karl “KC” Fiedler  Teacher 
Katie Foster  Teacher 
Ryan Fuhrman  Teacher 
Megan Garnhart  Teacher 
Birch Haraden  Teacher 
Colter Huhn  Teacher 
Abigail (Mowry) Hurley  Teacher 
Emily Swinyer  Teacher   
 
  



 
  

SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 
PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT 

April 10, 2017 
 

3 
 

FT. MACKENZIE/THE WRIGHT PLACE AFTER SCHOOL STAFFING 
2016-2017 

 
Name  Position 
 
Jeremiah Attebury  Teacher 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


